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June 18, 2010

Department of State

Division of Corporations
Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Reference: (E-mail sent January 11, 2010 of change of address for CBT Direct LLC
— EIN #20-2541116) (see attached e-mail)

In reviewing our files, we noticed that River Ridge Training LLC address was
changed to our CBT Campus address. River Ridge Training LLC has no
association with our company name in any way. The owner of the company is
David Parkinson and has no relationship with our organization.

mos—|
The document number shows an agent from your organization made
the changes. Please remove the address for we never authorized for that
company to be listed under our address.

Thank you,

Sincerely,

Lo L,

Kim Cardinale
Managing Partner

CBT Campus
o05F Martin Luther King ¥ Or 500

Tarpon Seeingy, FL 34899
Voice: 727 724,834 » Fax: 7277258202
inEmar; b Sweawchicampus. com
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Malave, Erin M.

From: Brenda Halpin [bhalpin@cbtdirect.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 11:55 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

. Subject: CBT Direct LLC Change of Address

To whom it may concern:

CBT Direct, LLC EIN # 20-2541118 has changed it mailing address and principal location

from:

25400 US Highway 19N

Suite 285 '

Clearwater

FL 33763 /

’“/ (0
to: Y]

- 905 E Martin Luther King Jr Drive e

Suite 500
Tarpon Springs
FL 34689 .
Our document ndmber is M35000001908
Should you regire any further information jorocess this change of address please contact me on 727 724 8994
ext 1117 or via'geturn email.
Kind Regards
Brenda Halpin
Financial Reporting

CBT Direct/CBT XPress
Tel; 727 724 8994 ext 1117
Fax: 727 724 3594

Bhalpin@¢btdirect.com

This email and any flles transmitted with it are confidentis! and intendad solely for the use of the individual or entity to wham they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error pleasa nolify the systam manager. This message cantains confidential informalion and is intended only for the
individual nemed. If you are not the named sddressae you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail, Ploase nolify the sender Immedialely
by e-mail if you have recaived this e-mait by mislake and dslete this e-mail from your syatem. If you are not the Intended recipient you are notified that
disciosing. copying. distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contenls of this Information |s strictly prohibitad.
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